
                                                                                                                                                                                          

 
 

BUSINESS AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

COMMISSION 

 
TO:         STEVE BARR, RAY GROSSI, JENNIFER HOCK, PATRICK KEEGAN, 

DAVE RAFFEL, MONICA SCHILD, MICHELLE XYDAKIS, and DUANE 

WOLFE 

 

FROM:   JULIE WILKINSON 

 

DATE:    February 17, 2023 

 

RE:          BUSINESS AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION MEETING 

 

There will be a meeting of the Business and Community Development Commission on 

Tuesday, February 21, 2023, at 10:00AM.  The meeting will be held in the City Council 

Chambers (Room 1107) at the Morris Municipal Services Building, 700 North Division St. in 

Morris, Illinois.  

 

AGENDA 

 Call the meeting to order 

 Roll Call 

 Approval of the Minutes 

 Review and draft wayfinding signage for Morris letters plaza  

 Update on commercial real estate forum and confirmation of event agenda  

 Recent marketing and communication 

 Audience Participation  

 Announcements  

o Commercial Real Estate Forum from 10-11:30AM at City Hall on March 6th 

o Morris Retail Association to host “Shop Lucky” followed by a St. Patrick’s Day 

Parade on March 18th  

o Sign up for City newsletters and announcements in your inbox at www.morrisil.org.  

 Adjourn  

 

Next meeting date: Tuesday, March 21st at 10:00AM. 

 

 

CITY OF MORRIS 
 700 N. Division Street 

Morris, IL  60450 

Phone (815) 941-3685 
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Julie Wilkinson 

Business Development Director 

jwilkinson@morrisil.org 
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